



DR. PRATIK J. GHODERAO

ENDODONTIST

Initiative taking, oriented and pragmatic individual with leadership qualities who thrives under pressure and easily adapts to new environment. I have a knack for organizing things, communicating to multiple sectors of society and managing multiple tasks with attention to detail. I believe in continued learning and acquainting myself with new researches and advancements in the scope of Endodontics and other branches of dentistry. I accomplish writing for publications and research with detailing and well versed language use. I am equally inclined to management as I am to my ever evolving clinical skills.

Contact

Phone

+91-7276831731

Email

drpratikghoderao@gmail.com

LinkedIn

<https://linkedin.com/in/dr-pratik-ghoderao-733aa0271>

Address

A/P Rahata, Tal- Rahata,
Dist-Ahmednagar
423107

Expertise

- Clinical Skills
- Patient Communication
- Teaching
- Computer Knowledge
- Research
- Management and Organization

Languages

English

Hindi

Marathi

Experience

- **December 2022- Present**
06 Private Clinics | Beed | Ahmednagar
Consultant Endodontist
Visiting Endodontist at various clinics for diagnosis, patient consultation
- **September 2020- December 2022**
Limbgaonkar Dental Care | Beed
Associate Dentist
Single handed Clinic handling experience with wide variety of cases.
- **April 2021- July 2021**
District Civil Hospital | Beed
Medical Officer
Appointed as a Medical Officer in a Covid-19 Center at District Civil Hospital, Beed
- **2019-2020**
Dr Joshi Dental Clinic | Sangamner
Associate Dentist
Clinical exposure to variety of cases and experience learning under Dr Shilpa Joshi

Education

- **2020-2023**
MDS in Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics
MUHS
Aditya Dental College, Beed.
- **2015-2020**
BDS
MUHS
SMBT Dental College, Sangamner.

Personal Information

- Date of Birth- 07/02/1995
- Gender- Male
- Marital Status- Single
- Nationality- Indian

Interests

- Endodontic Treatment & Retreatment
- Teaching

Memberships

- Maharashtra State Dental Council (MSDC)
- Indian Association of Conservative Dentistry & Endodontics (IACDE)

References

Dr M Robert Justin
Dean, HOD & Guide

Dr Himanshu Srivastava
Vice Principal

Achievements

- First Prize in Paper Presentation at 23rd IACDE National PG Convention 2023 | Rajahmundry-AP | March 2023
- First Prize in Paper Presentation 2nd World Dental and Facial Aesthetics Conference at PDCH, Udaipur-RJ | June 2023

Conference and Conventions

- IES DentElite 2021 (Aurangabad-MH)
- Maharashtra State Dental Conference 2021 (IDA Baramati-MH)
- Virtual Dental Conclave 2022
- MED-INVAD 2022
- 22nd IACDE National PG Convention 2022 (Rajahmundry-AP)
- 23rd IACDE National PG Convention 2023 (Kolhapur-MH)
- 2nd World Dental and Facial Aesthetics Conference 2023 (Udaipur-RJ)

Certificates and Courses

- Management of Traumatic Injuries -DCI Sept 2020
- Selection of Research Topic- JSS Dental College & Hospital 2020
- Basic Course in Biomedical Research- MUHS IMETTT Oct 2020
- Master Session on Endodontics- IDA March 2022
- Negotiate Flare-ups during Endodontic Treatment By Dr Rahul Bhargava July 2022
- Orofacial Pain By Dr Vijay Asrani July 2022
- Composites Made Easy By Dr Shishir Singh IACDE Event Oct 2022
- Basic Clinical Approach to Endodontics & Prosthodontics ADC CDE Jan 2023
- Training on Masterclass : Oral Health & Pregnancy IDA June 2023

Dissertation

- Comparative Evaluation of Shaping Ability of Five Different Nickel-Titanium File Systems in Simulated Sigmoidal (S-shaped) Canals : An In Vitro Study

Publications

- Assessment and comparison of human pulp tissue dissolution capacities of endodontic irrigating solutions: An In Vitro Study (International Journal of Scientific Study) | November 2021
- Root Canal Morphology of Mandibular Teeth: The Puzzle Report of Case Series (Journal of Research and Advancement in Dentistry) | April 2022
- Dentigerous Cyst Treated Conservatively: A Rare Case Report (Journal of Research And Advancement in Dentistry) | August 2023
- Endodontic Management of Mandibular Molar with six canals (JPBS 2023)